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Mr P Bayliss

Licensing Officer
Northampton Borough Council
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1.1DE

Our Ref : PRE/AWS/10/10

16™ December 2010

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for the grant of a new Premises Licence

Abington Wines & Spirits — 18 Abington Square, Northampton, NN1 4AA

Please find the enclosed herewith —

Application for the grant of Premises licence
Supporting plan

Consent of Proposed Designated Supervisor
Requisite fee in the sum of £190.00

We can confirm that the Legal Notice takes into account your local policy and will be published
within an approved local news paper.

We also confirm that copies of this application and all supporting documentation have been
circulated to the Responsible Authorities.

If you need any further clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanking you.

LICENSING

Yours faithfully, “ 4 DEC ?_mﬂ
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Naga Rajesh BSc [Hons], ACP
Managing Director

Registered England & Wales No: 6100860




